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Thank you for giving me to the opportunity to review the content of the qualifications listed 

below: 

• 601/7698/2 OCR Level 3 Cambridge Technical Certificate in Business

• 601/7699/4 OCR Level 3 Cambridge Technical Extended Certificate in Business

• 601/7700/7 OCR Level 3 Cambridge Technical Foundation Diploma in Business 

• 601/7701/9 OCR Level 3 Cambridge Technical Diploma in Business  

Having reviewed drafts of UOl (The Business Environment), U02 (Working in Business} and 

U04 (Customers and Communications}, I can confirm that the Business School at 

Wolverhampton University would recognise these qualifications, and would consider them 

as part of our admissions process onto undergraduate programmes, in line with published 

UCAS tariff ratings. 

By including an element of external assessment alongside the development of vocational, 

work-based skills we believe that these qualifications will give students the subject 

knowledge that would be required to allow them to progress into higher education as well 

as practical skills that will help them in their transition to the workplace. 

It should be noted, however, that our equal opportunities and admissions policies means 

that the Business School at Wolverhampton University does not give preferential treatment 

to applicants with any particular Level 3 qualifications. 

Yours sincerely 

June Dennis 

Head of the University of Wolverhampton Business School 

Deputy Dean, Faculty of Social Sciences 
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